
The agenda was posted on the official bulletin boards, posted to www.windsorheights.org, and city social 
media platforms in compliance with the requirements of city ordinances and the open meetings law. 

AGENDA 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 

WINDSOR HEIGHTS CITY COUNCIL 
Friday, June 23, 2023 - 2:00 PM 

ZOOM ONLY 
Register in advance for this meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7832856334  
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about 

joining the meeting. 

Notice to the Public:   If you would like the supporting documents and information, please call City Hall by 
noon the day of the meeting. Copies of City Council Agendas are free to the public.  In consideration of all, if 
you have a cell phone, please turn it off or put it on silent ring. The use of obscene and vulgar language, hate 
speech, racial slurs, slanderous comments, and any other disruptive behavior during the Council meeting will 
not be tolerated and the offender may be barred by the presiding officer from further comment before the 
Council during the meeting and/or removed from the meeting.      

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. New Business:

A. Approve Liquor Licenses - Thirsty Pigs LLC - 6900 School Street Parking Area
4. Adjourn
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STAFF REPORT 
CITY COUNCIL 

June 23, 2023 

TO: CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: Adam Strait, Deputy City Clerk 

SUBJECT: Approve Liquor Licenses - Thirsty Pigs LLC - 6900 School Street Parking Area  

GENERAL INFORMATION  

SUMMARY 

1. License Effective Dates 6.26.23 - 7.9.23
2. License Effective Dates 7.10.23 - 7.23.23
3. License Effective Dates 7.24.23 - 8.6.23

ATTACHMENTS 
None 
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